
Sundack, Peter 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Hi Peter, 

Sundack, Peter 

Tuesday, December 31, 2024 3:12 PM 
Peter Pascarella 

Drew Chabot; Jonathan Salonis; Daniel Rodrick 
SLEO and Crossing Guard Rosters 

TRPD SLEO List as of 2025-01-01.pdf; 2024-2025 annual toms river crossing guard 

memo.doc; 2024-2025 annual stjoes crossing guard memo.doc 

As discussed, please see the attached SLEO, and Crossing Guard rosters for 2025 appointment. There is also a 

memo regarding the appointment of the St. Joes Crossing Guards. 

Happy New Year! 

Pete 

#294 

Toms River 
Police Department 

Peter S. Sundack 
Chief of Police 

255 Oak Avenue (732) 349-0150 ext. 1294
P.O. Box 876 fax: (732) 349-0009
Toms River, NJ 08754 
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Toms River Police Department 

Special Law Enforcement Officers 

(as of 01/01/2025) 

Name Badge# 

Special Law Enforcement Officer Class I 

Al Della Bella 245 

Curt Carlson 4537 

Todd Garris 4631 

Nina Casa lino 4924 

Cathy Pacheco 4925 

Colin Space 4931 

Michael Tasker 4932 

Jonathan Kobus 4950 

Kelsey Broderick 4951 

Jake Reynolds 4953 

Tyler Schach 4956 

Isabel Andrews 4957 

Cody Kromer 4958 

Garry Grimm 4959 

David Russo 5562 

Miguel Fernandez 5590 

Kevin Gillespie 9972 

Name Badge# 

Special Law Enforcement Officer Class II 

Frank Palino 233 

Christopher Leighton 253 

Theodore Grob 262 

Ryan Rush 271 

Robert Rankin 274 

Kevin Tye 277 

Daniel Brennan 290 

Leonard Lenahan 5007 

Steven Moore 5011 

Kevin Fitzharris 5019 

Thomas Tran 5033 

Jeffrey Gauthier 5034 

Dylan Da Cunha 5036 

Special Law Enforcement Officer Class Ill 

Frank Lauria 308 

Edward Antommarchi 5000 

Terrence Crowley 5003 

John Farnkopf 5004 

Ronald Kirby 5006 

Richard Destefano 5016 

Todd Kazanowsky 5023 

Paul Belford 5028 

Colin Grant 5031 

Ciro Chimento 5032 
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TOMS RIVER POLICE DEPARTMENT 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Chief Peter Sundack 

From: Safety Officer Schwartz 

Date: 12-31-2024 

INFO REDACTED

Subject: Toms River School crossing guards for 2025 

The following is a list of Toms River full time and substitute crossing to be sworn 
in at Town Hall for 2025: 

Frank Minor 

Anita Williamson 

Paula Carolan 

Dolores Haring 

Carol Chadwick 

Sandra Bonassisa 

Susan Wong 

Sharon Flanagan 
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